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Angelique Easton

A/Director Eastern Harbour and Central River City
Parramatta Light Rail

Level 10, 130 George Street,

Parramatta NSW 215

22/04/2022

Dear Ms Haberley,

Parramatta Light Rail Stage 1 (SSI-8285)
Conditions C1-C8 — Flora and Fauna Management Plan Revision 4

| refer to your revised Flora and Fauna Management Plan (Revision 4) submitted in accordance with
Conditions C1-C8 of SSI 8285.

I note that the revised Flora and Fauna Management Plan:
¢ has been updated to allow minor vegetation clearing and now includes protocols for that clearing,
¢ has been reviewed by Transport for NSW and no issues have been raised, and
e contains the relevant information required by the conditions of approval.

| further note that all proposed clearing will occur within the light rail corridor and the footprints of its
supporting infrastructure. Clearing will be kept to a minimum and the existing arboricultural arrangements
and conditions will continue to apply in relation to trees.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the conditions of
approval, then the requirements of the conditions of approval will prevail.

Please ensure that you make the revised Flora and Fauna Management Plan publicly available on your
project website.

f you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Grant Rokobauer at
grant.rokobauer@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
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Grant Brown

A/Team Leader - Rail
Infrastructure Management
As nominee of the Secretary
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